Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 10:03 am

To: Sharon Heng L K

Cc: Toh Jing Xuan; Bernard Wan Chong Huat; Keith Leo Chi Yung; Teng Wai Khan;
Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: OD CLAIM FINAL REPORT - SKP6553S - LIMIT AT $16K

Dear Sharon,

We confirm the finalize $16k (before GST). 8 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon Heng L K [mailto:sharon.heng.leekun@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Toh Jing Xuan; Bernard Wan Chong Huat; Keith Leo Chi Yung; Teng Wai Khan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
Subject: OD CLAIM FINAL REPORT - SKP6553S - LIMIT AT $16K

Dear Steve
For your perusal :

Labor$10838.89
PartsS 9760.10



Total$20598.99
ExcessS 750.00

Note : original was given 5 working days and request additional 3 working days in order to complete supplementary job.
Note : please provide authorized repair e-mail as Shukhaizi already left our company.
Note : Limit at S16K.

Sharon Heng
Admin Executive
Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors

DDI: +65 6319 0123

FAX: +65 6474 3229

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
EMail: sharon.heng.leekun@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors
A member of the Sime Darby Group

From: service.pml@simedarby.com.sg [mailto:service.pml@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 11 April, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Sharon Heng L K

Subject: Message from KM_C458

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all
liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious
software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily
represent those of Sime Darby's.”



